Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: March 10, 2005

TO: Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: Richard Kerper, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, March 15, 2005 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.
Chryst Hall, Room 210

L. Minutes of the 2-15-05 and 3-1-05 Meetings

II. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson
II1. Report of the Student Senate President

IV.  Report of the Graduate Student Organization
V. Report of the Administrative Officers

VI.  Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees

First Reading

Second Reading

GCPRC: New Courses
PSYC 537 Ethics and Professional Practice. Effective: Summer 2005

EDFN 621 Developing Principles of Teaching in Urban Schools. Effective: Fall
2005.

EDFN 622 Essential Strategies for the Urban Classroom. Effective: Spring 2006
GCPRC: Change in Program
M.S. in Clinical Psychology — addition of PSYC 537 Ethics and Professional

Practice as an option for students seeking professional licensure. Effective:
Summer 2005.



VIL

VIIL

IX.

IX.

Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees

Faculty Emeritus
Old Business

General Education Task Force Recommendations

Other/New Business



